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Please deliver this fax to the person named above. 

If you have any trouble with this transmission, please call (505) 748-1283. 
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Mike, 

This well was recently completed in the Wolfcamp and from their completion report this well is classified 
as an oil well, I cannot find an approved NSL. As you can see there was a NSL from Joe Ramey tbat 
approved the Weems, but did not specify formations. 
Do you have a copy of their original application? 
Do they need to re-apply for a non-standard location? 
Thanks, Bryan -f 
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April! 3,1999 

Santa Fe Energy Resources, Inc. 
c/o James Bruce 
P. O. Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

RE: Administrative application of Santa Fe Energy Resources, Inc of an unorthodox 
oil well location for the Weems Well No. I (API No. 30-015-24827) located 990 
feet from the North Une and 1330feetfrom the West line (Unit C) of Section 27, 
Township 22 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Undesignated Wye-Delaware Pool, 
Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

The attached application, originally filed on April 24, 1997, has been pending 
further instructions from you since August 29,1997. To date I have not heard from you 
in this matter, I am therefore assuming that Santa Fe Energy Resources, Inc. is no 
longer interested in recompleting this well from the Morrow interval into the Delaware 
formation. This application is hereby withdrawn and is being returned to you. 

Sincerely, 

Michael E. Stogner 
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer 

MES/kv 

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Kathy Valdes - NMOCD, Santa Fe 

Artesia 



Santo Te Bnergy Company 
500 West Ohio 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Attention! Mike Burton 

Administrative order N8L~l7?s 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to your application for a non-standard 
location for your weems well No. 1 to be located 990 feet 
from the North line and 1330 feet from the West line of 
Section 27, Township 22 south, Range 27 East, Eddy County, 
New Mexico. 

BY authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 10<I FI 
of the Division Rules and Regulations, the above-described 
unorthodox location is hereby approved. 

Lncerely 

JDR/RLS/dp 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Artesia 
Oil & Gas Engineering committee - Hobbs 


